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Voo J. BJ Curry
Chief of Police

Res Shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald
Interview of I. P, Van Cleave

Sirs

I. F. Van Cleave was interviewed by Lieutenants P. G. McCaghren and

. C. C. Wallace at 8:30 am on December 2, 1963, The interview wos essenw-

tinlly the same as his original report dated Novembexr 27, 1963, I. Fd
Van Cleave had this to add:

I do lmow Jack Ruby vaguely. He was a complainant several yoars ago
on one of nmy beefs. If Ruby was in the orowd, I did not recognize him,

liy position was inside the double doors leading onto the ramp. I came
down the elevator with several other detectives and two TV cameramen,

I was not in a position to see the shooting.

I have not been interviewed by the Federal Bureau of Investigatdon.

Respectfully su@mitted,
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P. Go. McCaghren, Lieutenant
Burglary & Theft Bureau
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C. Co Wallace, Lieutenant .
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